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Angelina Gathering Company, LLC

1000 Southwestern Energy Dr. or PA. P-[,J-C- )
Conway, AR 72032 SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Act 127 Pennsylvania Pipeline Operator Annual Registration Form
Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

This is the second letter in response to a request by the Commission on May 14, 2014, for Angelina
Gathering Company, LLC to provide further information in association with Docket No. A-2012-2293993.
On Thursday, June 5", Mr. Stephen Jakab requested, via email, that AGC send another letter explaining
why the pipeline mileage in Attachment B for the 2013 registration differs from the previous year’s
mileage registration.

All mileage differences are due to new construction in 2013. The increase in Class 2 pipeline is due to
the construction of two projects for which more than 10 and fewer than 46 dwellings were determined
to lie within 660" of the ashuilt pipeline.

We hope that this, along with the previously submitted letter dated May 28" adequately explains the
variations as requested by Mr. Gill on May 14"’, and Mr. Jakab on June 5" and 17", Please feel free to
contact me with any questions at 501-548-3786, or at max_farrell@swn.com

I, Max T. Ferre!l | hereby state that the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of

my knowledge, information and belief, and that | expect to be able to prove the same at a hearing held
in this matter. | understand that the statements herein are made subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.5.
4904 (relating to unsworn falsification to authorities)

Sincerely,

M il 20

Max Farrell, GIS & Regulatory Supervisor
Angelina Gathering Company, LLC
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Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265




